City of Rochester Hills

TO: Community Development and Viability Committee
Financial Services Committee

FROM: Ed Anzek, Planning and Development Director
SUBJECT: Residential Street Program
DATE: September 23, 2004

In providing an information-based program the following have been completed, in the works, or
planned.

Presentation to OPC, September 14, 2004, 7 people, 2 left early, one joined late. In post
review of meeting, Mayor has directed it be shown on Channel 55/10

Hills Herald articles, published September 20
September 30, October 13. “Town Hall” meetings. Includes Open Space and Primary
representatives. Notice being run on Channel 55/10. Will be filmed and broadcast

repeatedly. Call in format has come into question. Need to discuss.

October 28, (HELD IN RESERVE) Town Hall meeting. To be used to correct any
misinformation.

Channel 55/10 scheduling personal testimony of Doug Steig, Mayor Kirksey. We need
others to provide personal testimony of street needs.

Editorials; Hills Herald articles by Barnett and Holder are excellent starting points.

Need to arrange meeting with Editorial Board of Oakland Press and Eccentric. Who
represents City.

Letters to the Editors
Committee to flyer. Does time permit?

Finding more time!
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